915 N. Alamedsa St.
Carlsbad, New Msxico
April 7, 195k

New Mexico 0il Cecnservation Corm.
205 Rooker Ruilding
Artesia, New :.texico
Dear Sirs:
I am forwarding to you in this letter a copy of our well log
as preparsd by my partrner and d@riller of our well, Ryrl Binkley.
This well was drilled as Binkley-Curry Murrsy No 1 located in Lot
1} of Sec 1 T21S R2TE 3300 feet from $ line and 1980 feet from fron
W line of the above section.
Since the present lease on this property expires at a close date
I would like to know what sort of plugging program I would have to
comply with to get released from the USF&G Driiling Bond. We propose
to leave all casing in this well, as it will be re-drilled by a
local operatcr as soon as the present lease expires and I don't believe
he could get a good a seal as we have in the string now in the hole.
I will gladly furnish any additicnal inforration you may deem
necessary by letter or you can always find me at the grocery store

on the south hiway,

Sincerely,
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